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State of Flori~ • C>RIGINAL 

~blit 6trbitt ~mmts~ion 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U·M-

DATE: March IS. 1999 

TO: 
FROM: 

RE: 

D1vision of Records and Rcpon.in& (Wan&) tl{ 
DIVISIOn Of Legal Services (PCT¥111100) <jt~ 
Di,ision of Water and Wastewater (CaXy) 

Docket No. 980726-WU - Application for n Stalf Assisted Rntc CBSC by Dixie Groves 
Estates in PMCO County. 

Plca.sc place the attached letter n:aardina Order No. PSC-99-0243-FOF-WU, from Mrs 
Ruth Broc:ckcr Ill the docket file on the CUiUpoudou <ide. Mrs. Broecker iJ clarifying that she: 
and the signatoncs of the petition filed with the Q.mmi\Sion on March I. 1999. do not requclll 
u hennng in this dockeL 

She will send n hard copy of the llttachcd 10 the Division of Rcx:ot"tb and Reponing today. 

Staff wila prepare a =nuneodation for the Comnussaon · s cni\Sldcrnlton to make Order 
No. PSC-99-0243-FOF-WU, issued February 9, 1999, final and cfTectivc. 

cc Division of Water and WastewaM (Hill. Willis. Rendell . 
Crouch. Edw111da, Bethea, Lin&o. Gilchrist) 
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To:Hr. Cleveland f erguson 

REC: Petitions for ~ate r ratea for 
Dixie Grove Betatea, Inc . 

• 

WE DO NOT R!QUEST A HEARING ON TtiB PETITIONS WE FILED ON 
3-l-1999. ~ 

WE DO PROTEST TB! LUGS RATE INCREASE TlfAT WAS 
REQUESTED. 

SiRned_:~ N r;r e s'A~~ 
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Ruth Broecke r , circulator of the 
petitions . 
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